
Greenville Arena District 
650 N. Academy Street, Greenville, SC 29601  

info@bswarena.com  
(864)241-3800 

 
TO: GAD BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
FROM: Neetu Patel, Board Chairman 

DATE: October 8, 2024 

RE: GAD Board of Trustees 2025 Monthly Meeting Dates 
 

 
The regular monthly meetings of the Greenville Arena District Board for calendar year 
2025 are as follows:  
 
January 28, 2025    July 22, 2025 
February 25, 2025    August 26, 2025 
March 25, 2025    September 23, 2025 
April 22, 2025    October 28, 2025 
May 27, 2025     November 25, 2025 
June 24, 2025     December 23, 2025 
 
Meetings will be held on the 4th Tuesday of each month, at 4:00 pm at the Bon Secours 
Wellness Arena, 650 N. Academy Street, Greenville, SC  29601. 

cc: Regina McCaskill 
County Council Office  
Greenville County Square  
301 University Ridge 
Suite N-1100 
Greenville, SC 29601 

 
Brad Love 
Haynsworth, Sinkler, Boyd 
P.O. Box 2048 
Greenville, SC 29602 

 
Camilla Pitman 
City Council Office 
206 S. Main Street 
10th Floor 
Greenville, SC 29601 
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